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OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 

Environmental Licensing Programme Memorandum 

TO:   Dara Lynott   

FROM:    Eimear O’Keeffe 

DATE:   12th May 2016 

RE:   Industrial Emissions Licence Amendments  

Section 76A(9) of the WMA 1996 as amended require that all licences issued under the 
earlier Part V (WMAs) be examined by the Agency with a view to determining whether they 
address the provisions of the IED.  The Agency must then either: (i) declare that the licence 
does not require amendment; (ii) amend each licence that provides for the carrying on of an 
IED activity (for new activities specified in the IED, that were not previously covered by the 
IPPC Directive) to bring the licences into conformity with the IED; or (iii) if the licence cannot 
be brought into conformity with the IED by amending the licence, declare that a review of 
that licence may be required.  

The required examinations have been made to the licences listed below, and recommended 
amendments have been drafted.  These amendments have been made using the ‘IE Licence 
Amendment Template’ previously detailed and approved in the Memo dated 5th November 
2015 (see attached for information).   

Reg. No. Applicant Address of Installation 

W0140-03 Nurendale Limited trading as 
Panda Waste Services Limited 

Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, County 
Meath 

 

Recommendation  

I recommend that the Industrial Emissions Licence Amendments for the above named 
licences are issued.  

Signed 

 

Eimear O’Keeffe 


































